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FW: DXC Technology || Campus Hiring FY'21 || Letter of Intent

17P31A0412 <17P31A0412@acet.ac.in>
Sun 31-Jan-21 11:00 AM

To:  Placement Cell <tpo@aec.edu.in>

 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 
From: DXC_India_CampusConnect 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:34 PM 
To: 17P31A0412 
Subject: DXC Technology || Campus Hiring FY'21 || Le�er of Intent
 

 
Re: Campus Recruitment - Letter of Intent (LOI)
 
 
Dear Vijaya Mahesh Babu,
 
Congratulations!
 
We, EIT Services India Private Limited (DXC Technology) are pleased to inform that you have successfully completed the
selection process conducted by DXC Technology India. This letter is to confirm that we intend to offer a “Associate
Professional” competency level opportunity to you, on the following key terms and conditions:
 

1. You would be on a probation period of six months from the date of your joining DXC Technology India.
2. Your designation at the time of joining would be Associate Professional.
3. Your total annual Cost to Company (CTC) would be amounting to INR 3,60,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs Sixty

Thousand only).
 

Please note that the above terms and conditions are subject to change at the company’s discretion, without any prior
intimation. Based on your acceptance of this LOI, an offer letter with detailed terms and conditions will be issued to you.
 
Your joining is subject to the satisfactory verification of the information/documents furnished by you at the time of interview,
in addition to the fulfillment of the eligibility criteria.
 
Here’s wising you a successful career with DXC Technology. We look forward to welcoming you on board.
 
Yours sincerely,

Lokendra Sethi
VP-Human Resource
 
 
 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:DXCIndiaCampusConnect@dxc.com
mailto:17P31A0412@acet.ac.in


2/1/2021 Mail - Placement Cell - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AQMkADQxODliMTc1LTIzMGQtNDVhNC04NDBhLTg3YWJhMTU5M2I2NQAuAAAD7LAmVhX3Uk2kcDmZfRcVoQ… 2/2

DXC Technology India Private Limited (formerly CSC Technologies India Private Limited) - Unit 13, Block 2, SDF
Buildings, MEPZ SEZ, Tambaram, Chennai 600 045, Tamil Nadu. Registered in India, CIN:
U72900TN2015FTC102489.  
DXC Technology Company -- This message is transmi�ed to you by or on behalf of DXC Technology Company
or one of its affiliates. It is intended exclusively for the addressee. The substance of this message, along with
any a�achments, may contain proprietary, confiden�al or privileged informa�on or informa�on that is
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribu�on is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain,
copy or disseminate any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please destroy and
delete all copies and no�fy the sender by return e-mail. Regardless of content, this e-mail shall not operate to
bind DXC Technology Company or any of its affiliates to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit
wri�en agreement or government ini�a�ve expressly permi�ng the use of e-mail for such purpose.
 


